



**PHILIP M. GHIOTTO**  
**President**

Mr. Ghiotto has twenty years experience as a Professional Surveyor and Mapper in all phases of land surveying, including but not limited to: Route surveys for waterline, sanitary sewers and stormwater drainage design; route surveys of roadways for design improvements; subdivision calculations, layout and design; right-of-way surveying and mapping; construction stake-out of buildings, roads, sanitary sewer and water lines; large boundary and topographic surveys; mean high water line surveys; and surveying for oceanfront construction.

**EDUCATION**

BACHELOR OF LAND SURVEYING, University of Florida, December 1984 Gainesville, Florida  
American Railway Engineering Maintenance Of Way Association Certification (AREMA) - 2000

**EXPERIENCE**

1993 - Present	President, <b>Ghiotto &amp; Associates, Inc.</b> , Jacksonville, Florida
1993 - 1993	CADD Technician, Clary & Associates, Inc., Jacksonville, Florida
1991 - 1992	Office Manager, CADD Technician/PLS, G&M Surveyors, Inc., Jacksonville Beach, Florida
1990 - 1991	Owner, Old City Surveyors, Inc., St. Augustine, Florida
1989 - 1990	Project Manager, H.A. Durden & Associates, Inc., Jacksonville Beach, Florida
1989 - 1989	Project Manager, Field Supervisor, Bassett & Bassett, Inc., Jacksonville, Florida
1982 - 1989	Project Manager, Survey Manager, Crew Chief, Robert M. Angas Associates, Jacksonville, Florida

**REGISTERED AND PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS:**

Professional Surveyor And Mapper, State of Florida, Certificate #4195

President of Florida Crown Chapter of Florida Society of Professional Land Surveyors, 1992-1993

Secretary of Florida Crown Chapter of Florida Society of Professional Land Surveyors, 1989-1990

Vice President of Florida Crown Chapter of Florida Society of Professional Land Surveyors, 1987-1988